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Ot1cc of the Secretary

Re: Cancellation of Construction Permit for Auxiliary Antenna
FCC File No. BXPH-201 I I2O7ABQ
Good Karma Broadcasting, LLC

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Good Karma Broadcasting. LLC ("Good Karma") holds an auxiliary antenna
construction permit associated with Station WUUB(FM), Jupiter, FL (Facility ID No.
24143; FCC File No. BXPI-I-201 I 12O7ABQ). Good Karma, by its attorneys, hereby
requests that the above-referenced auxiliary antenna constniction permit be canceled.

Please date-stamp the enclosed "Return Copy" of this filing and return it to the
courier delivering the package.

Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy A. Ory
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